
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




2022-2023 Board of Trustees Meeting
May 20, 2023 at 9:00am ET
Zoom Online Conference
Official Minutes


Governor Wolff called the meeting to order at 9:00am.


Attendees: Governor Jen Wolff, Executive Director Jeffrey Wolff, Immediate Past Governor
Elana Gardner
Trustees: Roger Diehl, Richard Pippin, Josh Hiscock, Tim Gillette, Jamie Moore,
Bob Lewit and Nathanial Kyle


Absent: Governor-Elect Eric Lamb
Guests: PG David Lurie, Trustee-Designate Charles Marks, Editor John Montgomery


Approval of Agenda & Past Minutes
Governor Wolff announced that the board had a quorum to conduct business.


● Motion made by Trustee Gillette to approve the agenda amended to add approval of the
2025 Kiwanis District Contract after agenda point 7e. Motion passed unanimously.


● Motion made by Trustee Pippin to approve the corrected minutes of the March 3, 2023
Board of Trustees Meeting. Motion passed unanimously.


Agenda Point: B&P - Active Campaign Policy
● Motion made by B&P Committee to update policy code 7C(d)(ii) to remove references to


outdated KI procedures. Motion passed unanimously.


Agenda Point: Redivisioning Task Force - New Region Names
● Motion made by Trustee Pippin to accept the recommendations of the committee to


name Divisions 4 & 8 the “Blue Ridge” region and to name Divisions 5 & 6 the
“DelMarVa” Region effective October 1, 2023. Motion passed unanimously.


○ Action to Executive Director Wolff to order new region banners for these
two regions as well as one for the Southwest region.


Agenda Point: Executive - Resignation of Division 1 Lt. Governor
● Motion made by Trustee Gillette to accept the resignation of Division 1 Lt. Governor


Sylvia Hogue and appoint Past Lieutenant Governor Landus Burroughs from the Kiwanis
Club of Shepherd Park, Washington to complete the term through September 30, 2023.
Motion passed unanimously.


Agenda Point: Meetings - 2025 Capital District Kiwanis Convention
● Motion made by Trustee Gillette to approve the contract for the 2025 Capital District


Kiwanis Convention to take place at the Hyatt Regency Crystal City in Arlington, Virginia
from August 15-17, 2025. Motion passed unanimously.







● Executive Director’s Report was presented as published in the Board Book
● Trustee Reports were presented.
● Committee Reports were reviewed.


● Action to the Bylaws and Policies Committee to draft language for the
Policy Statement to codify the continued existence of the DEIB Task Force.


With no further business before the Board of Trustees, Governor Wolff adjourned the
meeting at 11:05 am.


The final meeting of the 2022-2023 Capital District Kiwanis Board of Trustees will take place at
10am on August 18, 2023 at the Marriott Richmond hotel in Richmond, Virginia.


Respectfully submitted,


PG Jeffrey M. Wolff, Executive Director








Report of the Executive Director
Capital District, Kiwanis International
August 18, 2023


Capital Membership
2022-2023 Starting # 4089 2021-2022 Loss of Membership = -195
Current Total 4355 (as 8/6/23)
Net Change +266 (does not include 19 Catonsville and 16 Salisbury)


Total Charters – 164 (2 PR - Capitol Hill (9) and Williamson (5))
New Clubs Added (6): Haymarket-Gainesville, Mathews, Short
Pump, Kiln Creek, Catonsville, Salisbury
New Clubs Upcoming (1): Lewisburg/Greenbrier Valley (Sept 14)


Clubs who lost members so far this year: 39 of 163 (+ from 33 in May 23)
Clubs who gained this year: 75 of 163 (+ from 72 in May 23)
Clubs who are net 0 so far this year: 50 of 163 (- from 58 in May 23)
Clubs below 15: 45 of 164 (27%) (Unchanged)
Clubs below 10: 21 of 164 (13%) (- from 22 in May 23)


Lt. Governor Election Reporting
2023-24 Lt. Governors Elected: 16 of 18
2023-24 Lt. Governors Unidentified: 2 of 18 (D1, D19)


2022-23 Lt. Governor Reports
Contact: 19 out of 20 filed - 18 on time (Not Submitted D1)
Board: 16 out of 20 filed - 11 on time (Not Submitted D1, D6, D10, D14)
Progress: 18 out of 20 filed - 15 on time (Not Submitted D6 & D7)


23-24 Club Election Reports - Due June 1st
123 Clubs of out 162 Active Submitted as of August 6, 2023







Clubs Not Current (within 2 months) of Monthly Reporting
(in accordance with Policy Section 2B(c)


36 out of 164 clubs are Not in Good Standing


Division 1:
Capitol Hill
Far East Washington*
Eastern Branch, Washington*


Division 2:
Haymarket-Gainesville
Mount Vernon, Fairfax City*


Division 3:
Montgomery Village
Prince George's County*


Division 4:
Severna Park


Division 5:
Georgetown
Seaford


Division 6:
Canton-Fells Point
Loch Raven*


Division 7:
NONE


Division 8:
Strasburg


Division 9:
NONE


Division 10:
Central Chesterfield
Hopewell


Division 11:
Short Pump*


Division 12:
Middlesex, Saluda


Division 13:
City Center, Newport News*
Greater Hilton


Division 14:
Chesapeake
Churchland, Portsmouth
Great Bridge-Chesapeake
Virginia Beach*


Division 15:
Bassett
Salem


Division 16:
Radford*


Division 17:
NONE


Division 18:
Wheeling


Division 19:
Keyser*
Keyser-Breakfast
Morgantown*
Parsons


Division 20:
Gilbert
Hinton*
St. Albans
War
Williamson*


* Clubs that haven’t filed ANY reports this Kiwanis year







Capital District Kiwanis
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position


As of July 31, 2023


Cash Basis  Sunday, August 6, 2023 03:15 PM GMT-04:00   1/1


TOTAL


ASSETS


Current Assets


Bank Accounts


1000-010 Kiwanis Checking 17,597.60


1000-011 Kiwanis Reserve 92,450.08


1000-012 Kiwanis Investments 792,884.42


1001-010 Key Club Checking 12,934.48


1001-011 Key Club Investments 163,747.60


1002-010 Circle K Checking 32,690.12


Total Bank Accounts $1,112,304.30


Total Current Assets $1,112,304.30


TOTAL ASSETS $1,112,304.30


LIABILITIES AND EQUITY


Liabilities


Total Liabilities


Equity


3300-001 Unrestricted Net Assets 542,653.46


3300-002 Equity - Key Club 342,888.65


3300-003 Equity - Circle K 61,006.11


Net Revenue 165,756.08


Total Equity $1,112,304.30


TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $1,112,304.30







Capital District Kiwanis
Budget vs. Actuals: FY2023 Capital District Kiwanis - FY23 P&L  Departments


October 2022 - September 2023


Cash Basis  Sunday, August 6, 2023 03:14 PM GMT-04:00   1/2


TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET


Revenue


4301 Morgan Stanley Dividends 10,495.64 10,495.64


4302 Morgan Stanley Realized Gains/Losses -25,456.43 -25,456.43


4303 Morgan Stanley Unrealized Gains/Losses 142,489.15 142,489.15


7000-001 Income - Membership Dues 131,197.14 134,400.00 -3,202.86 97.62 %


7100-001 Income - Registration & Event Fees 66,929.28 66,929.28


7150-001 Income - Fundraising 590.00 590.00


7200-002 Income - Advertising/Sponsorship 8,412.30 8,412.30


7400-001 Income - Grants 4,340.00 4,340.00


7500-001 Income - Interest 3,944.36 3,944.36


Total Revenue $342,941.44 $134,400.00 $208,541.44 255.16 %


GROSS PROFIT $342,941.44 $134,400.00 $208,541.44 255.16 %


Expenditures


8025-001 Scholarships/Awards 3,721.00 4,000.00 -279.00 93.03 %


8030-001 Background Checks 325.00 1,000.00 -675.00 32.50 %


8040-001 Bank Fees 295.00 295.00


8050-001 Investment Fees 6,405.35 6,405.35


8100-001 Committee - Achievement 1,641.64 1,500.00 141.64 109.44 %


8100-002 Committee - Aktion Club 560.00 -560.00


8100-005 Committee - Circle K International 2,739.46 4,635.00 -1,895.54 59.10 %


8100-009 Committee - Finance 375.00 -375.00


8100-010 Committee - Key Club International 400.00 2,400.00 -2,000.00 16.67 %


8100-012 Committee - K-Family 12,000.00 -12,000.00


8100-014 Committee - Kiwanis Kids 73.28 700.00 -626.72 10.47 %


8100-015 Committee - Leadership & Education 83.62 2,300.00 -2,216.38 3.64 %


8100-018 Committee - Membership 10,836.77 12,000.00 -1,163.23 90.31 %


8100-020 Committee - Partnership Coordinator 150.00 -150.00


8100-023 Committee - Public Relations 240.00 -240.00


8100-027 Committee - Youth Protection Manager 1,000.00 -1,000.00


8100-030 Committee - Diversity, Equity & Inclusion 200.00 550.00 -350.00 36.36 %


8160-001 Entertainment & A/V 4,946.85 4,946.85


8160-005 Advertising 200.00 200.00


8250-001 Insurance - D&O 800.00 800.00 0.00 100.00 %


8410-001 Meals 24,821.03 2,000.00 22,821.03 1,241.05 %


8430-001 Kiwanis Children's Fund Donations 26,000.00 26,000.00


8430-002 Other Charity Dontions 590.00 590.00


8445-001 Office Supplies 31.78 240.00 -208.22 13.24 %


8500-001 Officer Exp - Governor 5,199.20 5,700.00 -500.80 91.21 %


8500-005 Officer Exp - Governor Elect 1,787.25 4,000.00 -2,212.75 44.68 %


8500-010 Officer Exp - Executive Director 1,125.05 4,000.00 -2,874.95 28.13 %


8500-025 Officer Exp - Immediate Past Governor 1,908.43 3,000.00 -1,091.57 63.61 %


8500-030 Officer Exp - Regional Trustees 7,940.17 12,500.00 -4,559.83 63.52 %


8500-035 Officer Exp - Lt. Governors 3,984.28 12,500.00 -8,515.72 31.87 %







Capital District Kiwanis
Budget vs. Actuals: FY2023 Capital District Kiwanis - FY23 P&L  Departments


October 2022 - September 2023


Cash Basis  Sunday, August 6, 2023 03:14 PM GMT-04:00   2/2


TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET


8500-040 Officer Exp - Lt. Gov-Designate 4,291.52 15,000.00 -10,708.48 28.61 %


8500-060 8500-060 International Officer Candidate 2,020.12 5,000.00 -2,979.88 40.40 %


8600-001 Pins / Badges / Shirts 3,755.42 3,500.00 255.42 107.30 %


8610-001 Postage & Shipping 157.05 100.00 57.05 157.05 %


8650-001 Salary - Executive Director 34,000.00 40,800.00 -6,800.00 83.33 %


8650-002 Salary - Publication Editor 5,000.00 6,000.00 -1,000.00 83.33 %


8650-003 Salary - Publication Designer 5,000.00 6,000.00 -1,000.00 83.33 %


8720-001 Professional Services 5,013.97 5,000.00 13.97 100.28 %


8760-001 Registration Fees & Materials 6,044.21 2,000.00 4,044.21 302.21 %


8780-001 Speakers Fees 1,000.00 1,000.00


8810-001 Printing/Supplies 130.00 130.00


8830-001 Telephone / Internet 1,000.00 1,200.00 -200.00 83.33 %


8850-001 District Publication Expenses 228.00 400.00 -172.00 57.00 %


8900-050 Travel - Hotels/Lodging 12,529.36 6,000.00 6,529.36 208.82 %


8900-100 Travel - Airfare 60.00 60.00


8900-150 Travel - Other 187.24 187.24


8960-001 Website / IT / Software 2,284.93 2,000.00 284.93 114.25 %


Total Expenditures $188,756.98 $181,150.00 $7,606.98 104.20 %


NET OPERATING REVENUE $154,184.46 $ -46,750.00 $200,934.46 -329.81 %


NET REVENUE $154,184.46 $ -46,750.00 $200,934.46 -329.81 %








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: Chesapeake Bay

		Date: 08/18/2023

		Challenges: 

		Comments: The Chesapeake Bay Region will cease to exist as of September 30, 2023. I would like to take an opportunity to commend the many Kiwanians who led Divisions 4 and 5 over the past decade, and the individuals who stepped forward to lead the region as Trustee. Their hard work and dedication to serving children in our communities through Kiwanis made the region successful for so long. Of particular note is their commitment to our thriving SLP clubs and their many successes. May the legacy of these Kiwanis leaders be acknowledged and honored as the Chesapeake Bay Region transforms into the new Blue Ridge and DelMarVa regions. 

		Signature: Joshua Hiscock

		MembershipNotes: Thus far in 2022-2023, we have seen net growth in Division 4 (+3) and Division 5 (+42). In Division 4, three clubs have grown this year (+3: Crofton, +1: Next Generation e-Club, +1: Severna Park) and two clubs have decreased in membership (-1: Commodore Mayo, -1: Ellicott City). In Division 5, seven clubs have grown (+2: Accomack; +8: Bridgeville; +13: Chincoteague, +9: Coastal Delaware, +2: Delmar, +2: Greater Millsboro, +6: Seaford). Georgetown, Greater Ocean Pines, and Pocomoke City all remain unchanged. 

		New Clubs: The Chesapeake Bay Region welcomed the addition of the Kiwanis Club of Catonsville in July. Recruitment efforts are still underway to organize and charter the Kiwanis Club of Salisbury before the end of the current Kiwanis administrative year. 

		CommitteeUpdates: The CKI District Committee, chaired by Catie Dugan Vargas, has been gearing up for the new academic year and the re-launch of CKI activities on campuses in August. A delegation attended ICON in Minneapolis, Minnesota in June. Catie was recognized as a Distinguished Administrator, Brittany Gates as a Distinguished Secretary, and Howard University was honored for membership growth.  The Long Range Planning Committee, chaired by Barbara Dickinson, has met in March, May, and August with the focus on building a three to five year strategic plan using for core pillars: a. Membership and Engagement, b. Community Impact, c. Our Kiwanis Image, and d. Financial Viability. 








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: Heart of Virginia

		Date: July 30, 2023

		Challenges: a.         Division 9: Sam is a rock-star and her reports are full of info about what is going on.  Susan has step up as incoming LTG and already working on keeping the ball moving forward.  b.         Division 10: Chester is switching to 3 meetings during lunch time on Mondays and 2 socials at club, and voted not to merge with Central Chesterfield.  Crewe only has 6 members and only meeting once a month, Hopewell club is not interacting as much with the other clubs as they used to and might need help in the future. Petersburg is meeting at two different times and locations. c.         Division 11:  Alisa is doing a great job and will do another great job next year as DIV 10 LTG with Barbara coming afterwards.  With Chester being a lunch club next year that will be 3 clubs that meet on Mondays for lunch in the same division.  (Richmond, Central Chesterfield, and now Chester) 

		Comments: - Lots of planning for upcoming DCON and the merger of Div of 10 and 11 becoming Division 10 has had a few bumps but I think things are going smooth.  Now having 12 clubs will make it a bigger and much exciting chance for all the clubs to work together and do service projects, inter-clubs, and other projects together.   - All LTG and elects for next year have been elected. - DIV 9 has appointed a person to represent them on the CDF but 10 needs to and they still need a regional cord -100 year anniversary coming up on September 7

		Signature: Jamie Moore

		MembershipNotes: a.         Division 9: +5 for the year (Waynesboro has the best growth at +8)b.         Division 10: +12 for the year (Colonial Heights and Petersburg +4 for the year)c.         Division 11: +31 for the year  (Short Pump as a new club with 21 members and Richmond has had a +8 growth in membership. 

		New Clubs: a.         Division 9:b.         Division 10: Colonial Heights satellite club was their 4 new members,       c.         Division 11: Short pump open with 21 new members 

		CommitteeUpdates: DCON plans are going wellKey club is running smooth                    both committee chairs do amazing reports! And should be commended on their work!  








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  



Roger Diehl

Cross-Out





		GOALRow1: Nothing as of yet.

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: 

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Mason Dixon

		Date: 7-28-2023

		MembershipNotes: Division 6 is Even for the year (Gain of 4 and loss of 4)Division 7 Net Loss of 9.  Frederick has largest loss 6Division 8 Net gain of 11   Total gain 2 for the year

		Challenges: Division 6 is still struggling but thanks to a concerted effort by Lt. Gov Jan Dudey, DCMs are now being held on a regular basis. Division 7 has finally had a DCM this year and despite the re-alignment another one may not occur. (First one in two years.)  Division 8 has had three DCMs and has already had its CLE in June.

		Comments: Division 6... I would like to see this Division have a membership drive in all clubs.DCM scheduled held June 7th.  This Division has been re-aligned but I hope to see these clubs grow by year end.Division 8 continues to run exceptionally well thanks to Seth! Blue Ridge is a plus 8 and Sheppardstown is up 6.

		Signature: Roger A. Diehl








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


National Capital 07/30/2023


D1 - Total 162. FY23 Change +4. Below Charter: NW Washington, Capitol Hill (PR Status), Far East 
Washington, SW Washington. D2 - Total 284. FY 23 Change +30. All clubs above charter strength. 
D3 - Total 135. FY23 Change +2. Below Charter: Greater Landover, Waldorf, Montgomery Village. 


NCR Total 581, FY23 Change +36


D1 - n/a - no report


D2 - Haymarket-Gainesville had their charter ceremony. 


D3 - Suitland Sr. High School, still looking for Kiwanis Sponsor. 


Reached out to all committees via email to remind them of report deadline, and to ask if they'd like me 
to highlight specific items. B&P - Housekeeping of District Bylaws. Education - Difficult to recruit 
instructors for CLE. Some CLEs have been well attended, a couple have been cancelled due to low 
registration.K-Kids - No feedback from committee chair. 







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  


D1 - No report from Lt. Governor. D1 has not submitted a LTG report or had a DCM the entire 
Kiwanis year. Capitol Hill club is in PR status, and will fold. There are 4 other clubs in the division with 
20 members or less. Need leadership there.


D2 - Mt. Vernon club is in need of a club coach. The LTG has reached out, but no one seems to 
respond. Manassas Bull Run club does not seem to see the value in engaging with the Division.


D3 - PG County club still silent, even though they paid their dues. LTG is working with 3 clubs in the 
division to submit their election reports. Many clubs in the division have seasoned members, and are 
struggling to find younger members. 


D1 - No report from Lt. Governor. 


D2 - Final DCM to be held in August for the Kiwanis year. 


D3 - Working logistics for the last DCM in August. Would like to have a division wide membership 
boost to help recruitment. 


On a personal note, this will be my last report as NCR Trustee. I would like to thank everyone for a 
great three years on the board. It was wonderful experience, and I'm glad I had the pleasure to work 
with great people!


Tim Gillette, NCR Trustee 








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: Southeast Virginia

		Date: 07/30/2023

		Challenges: Division 12:  The New Kent club will most likely turn in their charter.  This will probably happen before 9/30/2023. Division 13:  The Denbigh  Club is still struggling.  The club President is non responsive and they are not holding regular meeting.  Division 14:  The Great Bridge Club is still struggling and now have 10 members with about 5 active. Assistance has been offered with membership growth and Club counseling but they seem reluctant to accept help except for their club events.   Updates (not enough room above): The Southeast Regional fishing clinic was a success. Many volunteers from all three divisions as well as the Military made the event successful for 300+ children. Working with Paul Miller (LTG Designate) for a smooth transition into next year.   

		Comments: None

		Signature: Richard Pippin, Trustee

		MembershipNotes: As of July 30, 2023 the Southeast Region is +56 in net growth.  Division 12 is +39 with  the help  of a new Club in Matthews and Division 13 is +15 with a new Club in Kiln Creek. Division 14 comes in at +2.  The regions total members is 910 with 28 clubs. There are 8 clubs under charter strength. 

		New Clubs: Division 12:  The new Matthews Club has designated Faculty and Kiwanis advisers for Builders, K Kids, and a Key Club.  They are working on an Aktion Club as well. Division 13:  The Kiln Creek Club is planning their Charter Night for September 14, 2023.  Their goal is to  have 25/30 members by then.  Division 14: No Report

		CommitteeUpdates: Division 12: Dave Rothberg has been elected as Div. Coordinator for the Foundation Board. The Matthews Club held their Charter Night on July 9th with 3 new members added.  The Grafton and Poquoson Clubs were applauded for their energy and engagement as we wished them well with their transition to Div.13.Division 13: Cynthia Benavidez if the new Div. Coordinator for the Foundation Board. Carrollton Club is working to establish a Terrific Kids Program. A division Picnic is in the works. (Div. 14 see below). 








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: Southwest

		Date: 22 July 2023

		Challenges: Div 15:  Need help with CLE, have asked 3 trainers for support, but schedules don't work, still trying for a later date.  Have recommended officers attend DCON for training or do it on-line.  Still need help getting clubs to recruit women. Div 16: Other than Radford, biggest challenges are getting the 5 new WVa clubs involved and included.  Communication with all but Beckley is challenging due to lack of response to phone or emails.  Div 17:  Although they have funds and support BSA, the Coeburn members have "aged out" and have recruiting difficulties.  Could use some help.  They did celebrate their 100th anniversary this year, but with little fanfare. 

		Comments: Div 15:  Continuing to encourage Fort Hill & Botetourt to hold elections.  All others are complete, but not all updated to dashboard.  Several clubs are participating in fund raising, social and community events. Div 16:  Election reports complete and submitted for all except Bluefield (keeping same officers) and Radford (as expected).  Some officers have signed up for the on-line CLE, actively encouraging all to attend.  Continuing to attempt to establish good communication with and welcome the WVa clubs. Div 17:  The Haysi club will be celebrating their 75th Anniversary in Aug.  They continue to serve their community in an outstanding manner.  The Clincho club continues supporting their community, but depends on support from the Clintwood club for support.  Div LtG-E (Andy Rose) is a member of the Clintwood club, and should be of great help with aiding Clincho. 

		Signature: 

		MembershipNotes: The following data is from dashboard dated 22 July 2023Div 15:  LtG April Farmer: 398 members, net increase of 9, Martinsville -5...no change since last AprilDiv 16:  LtG Steve Simmons: 220 members, net increase of 17, Marion -2, Abingdon & Wythe -1 eaDiv 17:  LtG Jon Rife:  226 members, net increase of 19, Norton -4

		New Clubs: No plans announced at this time.

		CommitteeUpdates: Finance-Next meeting is 18 Aug 2023Builders Club-No updateService-No update








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:)____________________________________________________________________________________________________________)





		CommitteeName: West Virginia

		Date: 7/30/2023

		MembershipNotes: Division 18- 115 One club under charter strength (N. Parkersburg), one at charter strength (Williamstown Area)

Division 19- 144 Five clubs under charter strength (Fairmont, Keyser, Morgantown, and Parsons)

Division 20- 224 Five clubs under charter strength (Gilbert, Nitro, Hinton, Mercer County, St. Albans and War). Gilbert added 5 and Logan added 13. 

		New Clubs: N/A

		CommitteeUpdates: DEIB- Asked to come up with training clubs can do at the club level for 23-24 year. 

Membership- 5 new clubs opened this year. One more almost done, and one more to go (Greenbrier Valley) 

Long Range Planning- Next Meeting August 2nd will be able to report after. 

		Challenges: Still have 7 clubs in the region who have not filed election reports for 23-24 year. Have reached out to current and incoming LTGs to help push those that have not to get them done. Also, there has been no CLE for those incoming officers so hopefully they will take advantage of the online offering from KI and the online "makeup" from Lynnette. Will work with 23-24 LTGs to encourage clubs to take in person CLE offering for 24-25. Still do not have a LTG for division 19 for 23-24 year. Will probably have to appoint from outside the division. 

		Comments: Wellsburg- Had their 2nd Duck Derby, with 750 rubber ducks in the Ohio River, was a big success, netting $20,000, followed by their annual Chicken BBQ, netting about $6,000. They are dedicating the playground the Club funded with the proceeds from last year's Duck Derby and a CDKF grant only July 12th.

Suncrest Area- Has continued its new service project, the Jared Box project. The club donated 20 Jared Boxes (a plastic shoe-sized storage box filled with small gifts, toys, games, crayons, coloring books, and fun activities) to Mon Health Medical Center in May.  

Huntington- The Kiwanis Daycare Center was awarded a $5,000 grant from CDKF. The center will use those funds to purchase tablets for the teachers.

East Huntington- Served in two of the clubs favorite service projects. 1) A cookout for the residents of the WV Veterans Home. Where the clubs donates and cooks hamburgers, hot dogs and all the fixings for the 70 some residents. And 2) their quarterly Sunday dinner for the residents of the Huntington City Mission (homeless shelter). Both projects have been a part of the club for 20 some years. 

		Signature: Nathaniel Kyle 








Capital District, Kiwanis International
2022-2023 Board of Trustees Meeting
Friday, August 18, 2023 - 9:30am
Marriott Richmond Hotel - Richmond, VA


1. Welcome
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Recognition of Guests
4. Declaration of Quorum
5. Approval of Agenda
6. Approval of Minutes


a. May 20, 2023 - Board of Trustees Meeting
7. Matters for Approval and/or Discussion


a. Agenda Point - B&P - Addition of Standing Committee - DEIBA
b. Agenda Point - B&P - Assignment of Committee Liaisons & Oversight
c. Agenda Point - B&P - LTG Midyear Conference Reimbursement
d. Agenda Point - B&P - Finance Committee Membership
e. Agenda Point - B&P - District Bylaws Revision #2
f. Agenda Point - B&P - Youth Outreach Funds


8. Board Reports
a. Executive Directors Report


i. Club Membership Totals / Charters In Danger
ii. Lt. Governor Elections / Reports
iii. Club Election Reporting
iv. Club Monthly Reports
v. District Financial Standing


b. Regional Trustee Reports
c. Committee/Key Staff Reports


9. Other Business
10. Adjournment








Capital District, Kiwanis International  


August 2023 Board of Trustees Meeting 


Agenda Point – Add New Standing Committee – 
Diversity, Equality, Inclusion, Belonging and 
Accessibility   
 


 


Background 
The Capital District created a special joint task force during the 2019-2020 administrative year 
to address diversity, equality, and inclusion issues in the District. Over the last three years, the 
task force has continued its work and has included membership from Kiwanis, CKI and Key 
Club. Governor Wolff has recommended the task force be made a permanent standing 
committee   The Bylaws and Policy Committee reviewed the topic into adding a new standing 
committee to be titled diversity, equality, inclusion, belonging and accessibility (DEIB&A).  
 
As a premier community service organization, Kiwanis can be an example of diversity, equity, 
inclusion, and accessibility, where all people are treated with dignity and respect and retain our 
remove barriers to equal opportunity. The task force has provided resources and opportunities 
to strengthen and advance diversity, equity, inclusion, and accessibility across all our Kiwanis 
Family in the Capital District There is a growing body of evidence that demonstrates that 
diverse, equitable, inclusive, and accessible organizations are desired in many of our 
communities.  
 
It is envisioned that this committee would have a similar structure to what the DE&I task 
force did with representatives from CKI and Key Club also serving on the committee but 
would be chaired by a Kiwanis member. Activities previously executed by the task force 
would be continued under this committee and the task force would cease to exist on 
September 30, 2023.  
 


RECOMMENDATION 
The committee recommends the following changes to the policy code:   


o In Section 5(B) - add Diversity, Equality, Inclusion and Accessibility as a standing 


committee as required by the district.  


o In Section 5(C)(b)(ii)(3) – modify as follows:  


 
      3. Additional Exceptions.  


(a) The Conventions and Meetings Committee is not required to meet the one (1) member 
from each region requirement. SEE Service Agreement in Appendix C for committee 
membership requirements.  


(b) Each Service Leaership Program may appoint up to two (2) members to serve a one (1) 
year term as an ex officio member to the Diversity, Equality, Inclusion, Belonging, and 
Accessibility Committee. 
 


o In Appendix B, add Diversity, Equality, Inclusion, Belonging and Accessibility as a 


support committee to be led by a chairperson.  


o In Appendix C, add the following committee description listed on Page 3.  
 


 







Operational Impact  
If approved by the Board, the Executive Director will modify and publish a revised policy code.  
 
Financial Impact 


N/A 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 


David Lurie  


Chair, Bylaws and Policy Committee 


Capital District Kiwanis 


 
  







 


Diversity, Equality, Inclusion, Belonging and Accessibility 


 
Committee Type: Support Committee  


 


Chairperson: Chairperson  


 


Membership: This committee will have at least one (1) member from each region and up to two (2) 


members each from each Service Leadership Program.  


 


Duties: 


• Facilitate the delivery of annual education to Kiwanis clubs and members on the topics of 


diversity, equity, inclusion, belonging, and accessibility. 


• Coordinate educational opportunities on the topics of diversity, equity, inclusion, belonging, 


and accessibility with leaders and members of all branches of the Kiwanis family. 


• Actively address organizational climate issues to proactively prevent instances of 


discrimination and prejudice such as, but not limited to, racism, sexism, ageism, ableism, 


homophobia, or xenophobia within the Kiwanis family. 


• Provide in-person and virtual opportunities for engagement, dialogue, and conversation on 


diversity, equity, inclusion, belonging, and accessibility, at events such as at district 


conventions, district mid-year gatherings, and club leadership education sessions. 


• Provide officers and members with ongoing updates on committee initiatives for social media 


and print publications (such as The Capital Kiwanian and The Capital Key). 


• Serve the role of ombudsperson should clubs or club members need guidance and assistance 


regarding issues or challenges involving diversity, equity, inclusion, belonging, and 


accessibility. 


 


 


 








Capital District, Kiwanis International  


August 2023 Board of Trustees Meeting 


Agenda Point – Assignment of District 
Committee Oversight and Liaisons    
 


 


Background 
The Capital District House of Delegates in 2022 added the office of Vice Governor to the District 
Board of Trustees.  The Bylaws and Policy Committee was tasked with creating specific duties 
that could be assigned to this position.  In addition, Governor Wolff submitted proposed re-
organization of the committee structure and how those committees are monitored and interacted 
with by the District Board.   The committee decided to combine these two tasks and propose a 
revision of district committee oversight and liaisons.   
 
The previous structure was to take all the district committees and appoint a liaison from the 
trustees to work with these committees.  While in concept this was seen to split committee 
oversight among the board, the committees and their work vary considerably.  In addition, there 
was some key committees that require additional coordination with the Board.  The committees 
related to service leadership programs and the member experience were cited most often that 
would best be served by either the Governor-elect or Vice Governor acting as a liaison.  This 
allows the office holder to gain more insight into these committees as often their work influences 
each individual Governors’ goals during their term of office.  It is thought that more exposure to 
these committees by the Governor-elect and Vice Governor will aid in their preparation for 
serving as Governor.     
 
Three of the district committees – Membership, Leadership Development and Education and if 
approved, the Diversity, Equality, Inclusion and Accessibility will have the Governor-elect 
assigned as their liaison and work with that officer.  All the Service Leadership Development 
Committees (Aktion, Circle K, Key Club, Builders, K-Kids and Key Leader) will have the Voice 
Governor assigned as their liaison.  The remaining committees and committee assignments for 
the district trustees would remain unchanged.      
 
This change will also allow current District Trustees to focus more on being regional counselors 
rather than on district committee work of which a significant portion will be assumed by the 
Governor-elect and Vice Governor.   
 


RECOMMENDATION 
The committee recommends the following changes to the policy code:   


 


In Section 3 – create new subsection (B) and (C) and renumber subsequent subsections 


as follows:  


 
      B. Governor-elect.  


(a) Committee Assignments: During their term of office the Governor -elect shall serve as 
the Board liaison to the following committees: Membership, Leadership Development 
and Education and Diversity, Equality, Inclusion, Belonging and Accessibility.  The duties 
of the Governor-elect as liaison are to:  
 







i. Have a monthly or bi-monthly meeting with each of the assigned committee 
chairs (face to face, if possible, otherwise over the telephone). Be a coach, 
mentor, and counselor for each committee chair to aid the committee in 
accomplishing its annual goals.  


 
ii. Attend one (1) or more committee meetings of each committee assigned.  
 
iii. Obtain a written report from each assigned committee one (1) month prior to each 
quarterly Board meeting. Reports must then be forwarded to the Executive Director.  
 
iv. Be a spokesperson for the Board for resources needed or results accomplished by 
each assigned committee.  
 
v. Be an active recruiter for the Governor in filling all District Committee vacancies within 
the counseled region.  
 


 
C. Vice Governor 
(a) Committee Assignments:  During their term of office the Vice Governor shall serve as 


Board liaison to the following committees:  Aktion, Circle K, Key Club, Builders, K-Kids 
and Key Leader.  The duties of the Vice Governor-elect as liaison are to:  
 


i. Have a monthly or bi-monthly meeting with each of the assigned committee chairs 
(face to face, if possible, otherwise over the telephone). Be a coach, mentor, and 
counselor for each committee chair to aid the committee in accomplishing its annual 
goals.  


 
ii. Attend one (1) or more committee meetings of each committee assigned.  
 
iii. Obtain a written report from each assigned committee one (1) month prior to each 
quarterly Board meeting. Reports must then be forwarded to the Executive Director.  
 
iv. Be a spokesperson for the Board for resources needed or results accomplished by 
each assigned committee.  
 
v. Be an active recruiter for the Governor in filling all District Committee vacancies within 
the counseled region.  
 
 


In the renumbered Section 3D(b), make the following changes:   
 


Committee Assignments. Prior to the next Administrative year, the Governor-Elect shall 
assign a Trustee to each Committee not already assigned to the Governor-elect or Vice 
Governor to serve as liaison between the Committee and the Board.  
 
In Appendix B, add a column which denotes what committees each officer is assigned as 


board liaison:  Governor-elect, Vice Governor or District Trustee.   


 


Operational Impact  
If approved by the Board, the Executive Director will modify and publish a revised policy code.  
 







Financial Impact 


N/A 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 


David Lurie  


Chair, Bylaws and Policy Committee 


Capital District Kiwanis 


 
 








Capital District, Kiwanis International  


August 2023 Board of Trustees Meeting 


Agenda Point – District Bylaws Revision #2  


 


 


Background 


The Kiwanis International Board approved in January 2023 a new standard form of District 
Bylaws and requested that all districts adopt these changes as soon as practicable. This 
standard form replaces the last version issued in 2014 and makes several changes. The Capital 
District Board of Trustees approved a new set of bylaws on May 19, 2023, and submitted them 
for review and approval by Kiwanis International.  


Kiwanis International’s governance specialist returned several comments to the District for 
review. Many of them are minor in nature The most significant changes proposed to respond to 
the comments are as follows: 


• Added references to the United States/Pacific Coast region. Many of you may not be aware 
that Capital District is part of this Kiwanis region that is like how the districts in the Asia Pacific 
are grouped in a region. However, there is currently not a region bylaws or organization that 
exists.  However, Kiwanis International added to this template and is asking we have those 
provisions in there in the unlikely event that an active region organization is ever created. 
(Articles 3, 6, 7 and 12) 


• Requested that we modify Article 2, Section 2 dealing with our district boundaries 


• Clarifying Article 3, Section 1 that both Lt. Governors and District Trustees are district officers 
(although only the latter serve on the Board).  


• Adjusted the language in Article 3, Section 3 since Lt. Governors did not need to be called out 
separately as they serve a one-year term as all other officers except Regional Trustees.  


• Modified Article 6, Section 14 as the comma after present changes the meaning so it has been 
removed.  


•  Modified Article 7, Section 3(b) as the district is not allowed to extend the deadline for 
candidates since the opening session is the latest it can be already. 


• Inserted the word “such” in Article 10, Section 2 as it was left out of the template and was 
considered important to include. 


• Changed the effective date to August 18, 2023 


• Made minor updates where asterisks were missing (Throughout and accepted in the revised 
document already) 


The committee reviewed the language provided by Kiwanis International and prepared a 
revision to incorporate the required language into the District Bylaws.  







 


RECOMMENDATION 
The committee recommends that the Board of Trustees adopts the District Bylaws revision as 


attached. Article 13, Section 3 of our current district laws already provides the authority of the 


district board to adopt these changes required by Kiwanis International without submitting them 


to the House of Delegates for approval. Kiwanis International requested that we submit these 


changes at our next regularly scheduled meeting today.  


 
Operational Impact  
If approved by the Board, the Executive Director will modify and publish a revised district bylaws 
after receiving approval from Kiwanis International.  
 
Financial Impact 


N/A 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 


David Lurie  


Chair, Bylaws and Policy Committee 


Capital District Kiwanis 








Capital District, Kiwanis International  


August 2023 Board of Trustees Meeting 


Agenda Point – District Finance Committee 
Membership  
 


 


Background 
The Capital District Kiwanis Foundation (CDKF) has made significant revisions to its 
governance structure over the past few months as it has worked to strengthen its organization.   
This has included the reduction of the number of seats from that Capital District Kiwanis holds 
from four to two, the Governor and Executive Director.     
 
Executive Director Wolff requested that the committee review our policies as it relates to the 
District Foundation and specifically whether the Foundation should hold membership on the 
District Finance Committee.  The committee has concluded that the foundation does not have a 
role in the oversight of the finances of Capital District Kiwanis and since it is an independent 
501(c) 4 organization.  In addition, the Capital District Kiwanis does not have financial oversight 
of the foundation finances either as Capital District Kiwanis operates as a 501 (c) 3 
organization.     
 
The two organizations do provide funds to each other for various activities – Capital District 
provides CDKF funds for the matching district scholarships and CDKF collects funds for the 
Youth Outreach programs for CKI, Key Club and Key Leader.     To avoid any possible 
appearance of a conflict of interest – the Board of Trustees should modify the policy code and 
remove the Foundation representative from the Finance Committee.    
 


RECOMMENDATION 
The committee recommends the following changes to strike Section 5(C)a(ii)3 of the policy code 


to remove the Capital District Kiwanis Foundation representative from the Capital District 


Kiwanis Finance Committee as follows:  


  


3. Special Appointments. The District Foundation Board shall appoint one (1) member of 
its Board to serve a one (1) year term as an ex officio member to the Finance 
Committee; that member may be reappointed.  


 
The Committee also recommends the following changes to Appendix C describing the Finance 
Committee Membership as follows: 
 


Membership: This committee will consist of two (2) to three (3) District Trustees, three 
(3) general members and the Immediate Past Governor. The District Foundation Board 
shall appoint a member of its Board to serve a one (1) year term as an ex officio member 
of the Committee; that member may be reappointed. The Executive Director, Governor, 
Governor-Elect and Vice Governor are ex officio members of this committee. 


 
Operational Impact  


If approved by the Board, the Executive Director will modify and publish a revised policy code. 
The Capital District Kiwanis Foundation will be notified that they will no longer need to provide a 
representative to the Capital District Kiwanis Finance Committee.    
 







Financial Impact 


N/A 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 


David Lurie  


Chair, Bylaws and Policy Committee 


Capital District Kiwanis 


 
 








Capital District, Kiwanis International  


August 2023 Board of Trustees Meeting 


Agenda Point – Modify Lt. Governor 
Reimbursement Policy for Midyear Conferences   
 


 


Background 
The current policy for Lt. Governors for Midyear conferences is not consistent with current 
practice for Capital District Kiwanis and was reviewed by the 2019-2020 Finance Committee. 
However, the reimbursement policy has since been changed and it was agreed by the 
committee that an update was required.  
 
Current practice only provides for mileage for Lt. Governors to attend the Midyear Conference 
while the current district policy states in Section 11(C) c(ii) and (iii) of the policy code states:         
 


ii. registration fees for Regional Conferences. These fees will be included in the 
Conference budget. Other reimbursable expenses may be granted as provided in 
the Conference budget. 


1. Reimbursement of Trustees and Lt. Governors for registration costs (not 
including late fees) and meal functions shall be provided for in the District 
Budget within individual line items, when possible. These are not expenses of 
the Meeting. Which costs will be reimbursed to Trustees and Lt. Governors 
after attendance at Meeting shall be communicated at the beginning of the 
Kiwanis year after adoption of the Capital District Kiwanis Budget.  


 
iii. (blank) 


 
The current language also includes language for Trustees which is incorrect. Current practice 
does not directly reimburse Lt. Governors as well.  
 
The language for District Trustees under Section 11(C) b(i) more closely resembles the current 
practice for Lt. Governors except for reimbursement for lodging. Therefore it was requested that 
a new policy for Lt. Governors’ reimbursement be developed to replace the current language.  
 


RECOMMENDATION 
The committee recommends the following changes to strike Section 11(C)c(ii) of the policy code 


and replace with a new section: 


   


ii. registration fees, meal costs, and cost of all functions for the Regional or District-
Wide Midyear Conference. These costs will be included in the Conference budget. 
Other reimbursable expenses may be granted as provided in the Conference 
budget.  


 
The Committee also recommends deleting the blank Section 11(C)c(iii) and renumbering the 
subsequent sections.  
 
Operational Impact  
If approved by the Board, the Executive Director will modify and publish a revised policy code. 







Lt. Governors will no longer receive mileage to Midyear Conference but will instead have the 
cost of basic registration and meals at Midyear Conference. Lodging at Midyear conference 
remains unchanged as a responsibility of the Lt. Governor.  
 
Financial Impact 


N/A 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 


David Lurie  


Chair, Bylaws and Policy Committee 


Capital District Kiwanis 
 








Capital District, Kiwanis International  


August 2023 Board of Trustees Meeting 


Agenda Point – Youth Outreach Funds   
 


 


Background 
The Capital District has maintained a Youth Outreach Fund for many years to support CKI. 
During the 2013-2104 administrative year, a separate fund for Key Leader was also created.  
While these funds have been around for many years, they have not been used consistently 
within the district to solicit funds. In addition, in 2021, Capital District Key Club approached the 
Capital District Kiwanis Foundation to create a Key Club Outreach fund that was approved by 
their board.  
 
With the merger of the West Virginia Kiwanis Foundation and West Virginia Key Club 
Foundation, the Foundation also created a separate fund from the monies received from the 
West Virginia Key Club Foundation to continue to support West Virginia based Key Clubs as a 
condition of the merger. No additional funds are being solicited or accepted specifically for West 
Virginia Key Club, but the Foundation is working to liquidate those funds over the next three to 
five years. Finally, the Capital District Kiwanis Foundation has received CKI Outreach funds in 
the last couple of years and is currently holding monies for both CKI and Key Club.  
 
As a result there is now multiple pathways for clubs to contribute to various service leadership 
programs and potentially can be confusing to how those funds are managed and accepted. It is 
in the best interest of the district to have a consistent pathway through which Kiwanis clubs can 
support service leadership programs at the District level. The District Foundation is best 
equipped to solicit funds and can transfer the funds collected on an annual basis for Key and 
CKI to the Executive Director.  
 


RECOMMENDATION 
The committee recommends the following changes to Section 30 of the policy code to bring 


consistency between Capital District Kiwanis Foundation and Capital District Kiwanis:  


  


o Modify Section A(c) as follows:  


 
Handling of Funds – Funds received from Kiwanis clubs should be sent to the Capital 
KI District Kiwanis Foundation Administrator so that they are tracked properly, and clubs 
are acknowledged for their donations. Those funds are then either directly deposited or 
sent to the Kiwanis Executive Director for depositing to the CKI district’s operational 
account and updated in the CKI district’s financial records.  
 


o Modify Section B(c) as follows:     


 
Handling of Funds – Funds received from Kiwanis clubs should be sent to the Capital 
District Kiwanis Foundation Key Leader District Chair so that they are tracked properly, 
and clubs are acknowledged for their donations. Those funds are then either directly 
deposited or sent to the Kiwanis Executive Director to be deposited in the Kiwanis 
operational account and credited to the Key Leader Outreach Fund line item.  
 


o Create new Section C as follows:  







 
C. Key Club Youth Outreach Fund.  


 
a. Background - The Key Club Youth Outreach Fund allows Capital District 
Kiwanis clubs who do not presently sponsor a Key Club to donate to the Key 
Club district operations account.  


 
b. Solicitation of Funds – The Key Club District Governor and Administrator 
can and should make one request annually of Kiwanis clubs in the Capital District 
through whatever means they feel are most applicable to get donations for the 
Youth Outreach Funds.  


 
c. Handling of Funds – Funds received from Kiwanis clubs should be sent to 
the Capital District Kiwanis Foundation so that they are tracked properly, and 
clubs are acknowledged for their donations. Those funds are then sent to the 
Kiwanis Executive Director for depositing to the Key Club district’s operational 
account and updated in the Key Club district’s financial records.  


 
d. Oversight – While the Key Club District Board of Officers may assign 
expenses to be used against the Youth Outreach Funds collected in their budget, 
ultimately the Kiwanis District Finance Committee and Board of Trustees have 
final approval over any major changes to the Key Club budget.  


 
Operational Impact  
If approved by the Board, the Executive Director will modify and publish a revised policy code. 
The Capital District Kiwanis Foundation will need to modify their policies to how those funds are 
to be managed and create a Key Leader Outreach Fund to be consistent.  
 
Financial Impact 


N/A 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 


David Lurie  


Chair, Bylaws and Policy Committee 


Capital District Kiwanis 


 
 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  


Aktion Club 07/25/2023


Jennifer Hiscock/Missy Zimmerman


✔


The regions without representation are Southwest Virginia.


There is representation by at least one member of each of the following regions: Chesapeake Bay, 
Heart of Virginia, Mason-Dixon, National Capital, and Southeast Virginia.


Capital District Aktion Club will grow its membership by 20% from the end of the
2021-2022 Kiwanis year through the end of the 2022-2023 Kiwanis year in order to
demonstrate continued growth as clubs come back post-COVID pandemic.


40


Capital District Aktion Club will charter two new clubs during the 2022-2023 service
year


25


Capital District Aktion Club will provide training opportunities for Capital District
Kiwanis members at DCON, CKI DCON, Key Club DCON, and other regional events
as invited.


0


Capital District Aktion Club will arrange for and identify an Aktion Club speaker each K
family convention (Kiwanis, CKI, and Key Club) to strengthen the bond between the
various programs and promote K family interaction.


66







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  


*Availibility of technology for Aktion Club members is a continued challenge. There was a member 
interested in participating on the DEIB district committee but there is no opportunity for them to utilize 
Zoom when staying at thier mom's house. We appreciate the district for providing the opportunity to 
our members and the willingness to include someone if there was a volunteer! 


*An Aktion Club member has been secured to speak at the Kiwanis Family luncheon at district 
convention at the request of Governor Jen. Aktion Club was provided opportunities at the Key Club 
DCON and Kiwanis DCON, but was not asked to be involved in Mid-Winter. 


*The Winchester Kiwanis Club is working to re-activate the Winchester Aktion Club. Lynnette Embree 
has been working through each step of the process with Jenn. 


*The week of July 24th, a request was received to assist the Crofton Kiwanis Club with re-activating 
the Providence Center Aktion Club, as the previous Kiwanis Advisor has moved back to the area. 
Jenn and Missy will co-work with the advisor to have them set and hopefully ready to go by October 
1st. 


*Missy became the Aktion Club committee chair on April 1st per Aktion Club timelines for district 
administrator responsibilities, which is in the middle of an Aktion Club year; therefore, Jenn is working 
with Missy through September to ensure a successful and seamless transition between chairs. 


Jennifer L. Hiscock - 07/25/2023








___ ___ 


 


CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly Committee Report & Committee Evaluation 


 
 


Committee: Diversity, Equity, Inclusion & 
Belonging 


Date: August 2023 


 


 


Chairperson: Josh Hiscock 
 


 
To be completed by the Committee Chairperson and submitted to the District Secretary and supervising District Trustee no 
later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board Meeting. 


 
1. COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP 
Committee mostly staffed:  


 
Kiwanis: Nine (9) members 
CKI: One (1) member 
Key Club: Three (3) members 
Aktion Club: Working to devise a plan to add a member before 2023-2024 


2. KIWANIS YEAR GOALS 
 


GOAL % Complete 


 


Establish a committee of no less than four (4) Kiwanis members, three (3) Key Club members, two (2) 
CKI members, and one (1) Aktion Club member 


 


Progress: 
Committee is 


populated with 
Kiwanis (9), Key 


Club (3), and 
CKI (1) 


members 
 


Conduct no fewer than eight (8) monthly DEI meetings during the 2022-2023 Kiwanis year 


 


Progress:      
Nine (9) 
meetings 
complete 


 


Conceptualize and deliver a DEI-related educational workshop at CKI DCON 2023, Kiwanis Mid-Year 
2023, Key Club DCON 2023, and Kiwanis DCON 2023 


 


Progress: 
Sessions 


Delivered @ 
CKI DCON / 
Kiwanis Mid-
Year & Key 
Club DCON 


 


Conceptualize and deliver quarterly DEI-related online educational offerings for Capital District Kiwanis 
Family members (November, February, June, September) 


 


Progress: 
November, 


February, June 
Sessions 


Complete; Sept 
Session Planned 


Create resources for Capital District Kiwanis family clubs that encourage inclusive practices while also 
serving as a resource and ombudspersons for clubs and members with concerns about issues of diversity, 


equity, inclusion, and social justice 
In Process 


   







3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED: 
 


 
 


The Capital District Kiwanis Family Committee on Diversity, Equity, Inclusion & Belonging has seen 
many successes during the 2022-2023 Kiwanis year. The committee placed a DEIB consideration topic 
for each month in the Capital District Club Resource Guidebook. This gives clubs a conversation starter 
each month to launch into a relevant DEIB-related topic. The committee is using a task force model this 
year, allowing committee members to assist with specific short-term projects. This has increased 
committee participation, with every member already volunteering to assist with at least one project.  
 
The first task force was created in October 2022 and successfully planned and executed the committee’s 
first online educational offering – a webinar titled “Why DEI?” on November 30 via Zoom. The second 
session on “Creating a Sense of Belonging In Your Club” took place on February 22 via Zoom. A third 
session on implicit bias was held in June 2023. A final online session is tentatively planned for September 
19, 2023. 
 
Discussions have begun on how we might propose a new position within each club – the DEI Coordinator 
or DEI Chairperson, much like all clubs are expected to assign a member to serve as the Membership and 
Public Relations chair. This idea is in development, and a recommendation, position description, and 
proposal for implementation are forthcoming. This is in coordination with plans the committee is making 
to fulfill Governor-Elect Eric Lamb’s desire for a club-level DEIB education requirement to earn 
distinguished club status in 2023-2024. 
 
A small group of committee members planned the successful in-person workshop session for CKI DCON 
/ Kiwanis Mid-Year. Another small group of Key Club members planned and executed a DEIB workshop 
for the Key Club District Convention, a session that was repeated twice during the conference. A group is 
completing planning the in-person offering for Kiwanis DCON in August.   
 
The District Bylaws & Policies Committee has completed the paperwork to propose that this committee 
become an official standing committee for Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, Belonging & Accessibility. We 
are proud of the groundwork we have laid and look forward to expanding efforts in the years ahead. 


 
4. COMMENTS: 


 


After successful events in November, February, and June, and in light of the fact that our final September 
event is fast approaching, all members of the Capital District Kiwanis Family leadership must work with 
Kiwanis Lt. Governors, Key Club Lt. Governors, and CKI District Board members to spread the word 
about our online educational offerings to ensure adequate participation and engagement. Diversity, equity, 
inclusion, belonging, and accessibility are important, and all clubs should participate somehow! This 
information is only getting to a few clubs and members, and there it needs to be in the hands of even more 
Kiwanis family members. 


 
 
 


SIGNED:       
 
 


 








 
 
 
 
 
 
 


      
 
 
To:   Capital District of Kiwanis Board of Officers 
From:   Kristina Dlugozima, Key Club District Administrator, Capital District 
Date:   July 30, 2023 
Subject:  Capital District of Key Club Update 
  
International Convention 
International Convention was held July 4-9th in Anaheim, CA.  6 Capital District Key Club 
members, 4 Capital District Adult Committee member, and 1 student from the non-districted 
Colombia represented the Capital District.  Past District Editor Riya Bajpai (from George C. 
Marshall High School sponsored by Tysons Kiwanis) was elected to one of eleven International 
Trustee positions on the International Board.  Clubs across the district won awards – the Capital 
District was able to submit the first-place winner from our DCON for each category and our 
clubs won an award in almost every category.  Past District Officers Riya Bajpai and Rani 
Chatterjee were awarded Distinguished Officer Awards along with 8 LTGs.  Ava Stamatakis 
(from Glenelg High School sponsored by Ellicott City Kiwanis) was retired as an International 
Trustee and also was awarded the Outstanding Board Member award.  A special thank you to 
Nicole McDermott (Tysons), Ginny Grant (Winchester), and Art Bykonen (Ashland) for 
chaperoning these outstanding students with me.  
 
Membership 
As of 7/30, the Capital District of Key Club has 11,353 dues paid members in 216 dues paid 
clubs.  This is an increase of 1,104 members across 7 more clubs over the end of last year.  We 
have chartered 5 clubs this year and reactivated 16 clubs.  We expect to charter two new clubs 
before the end of the Kiwanis year.  Membership will continue to be a focus in the upcoming 
year with a look towards how the District Board can support clubs in their recruitment efforts 
and charter efforts.  If you are aware of any possible charters in your area, please reach out to 
me and your local zone administrator. 
 
Governor and District Projects 
This year, Governor Erina has chosen to focus on DEIB (Diversity, Equity, Inclusiveness and 
Belonging) initiatives as her Governors Project.  In addition to asking Key Clubs to participate in 
DEIB projects and programs, the District Board will be doing a variety of things to be more 
inclusive including DEIB training for our students and adults, looking at where language 
translation services make sense, incorporating club members onto district committees and 
other initiatives.  The District Project will be an environmental one focusing around 
reforestation including a partnership with One Tree Planted. 
 
2023-24 Goals & Priorities 
Last Key Club year revolved heavily around reimagining the Key Club experience in the post-
pandemic world and building membership back up.  While we continue to work on that, we will 
tackle two additional items this year – the re-divisioning of our Key Clubs and creation of a 
strategic plan.  Where reasonable, Key Club divisions will follow the new Kiwanis divisions but 
split into smaller geographical divisions in most cases.  I expect that we will decrease from 37 


K E Y  C L U B 
 







current divisions to a more likely 30-32.  Our strategic plan will give us a roadmap on priorities 
and goals for the next three years to ensure that we are pushing the district forward little by 
little each year. 
 
Capital District Key Club will have 4 Key Clubbers as well as myself and several zone 
administrators in attendance this weekend.  Please feel free to approach any of us with 
questions, concerns, ideas, or issues that you may have regarding Key Club or servant 
leadership.  Setting a positive Kiwanis image with our young adults is important as we continue 
to grow both our SLP programs and Kiwanis.  I know that the reason that I am a 20+ year 
Kiwanian now is because I had positive Kiwanis role models when I served on the New England 
CKI District Board.  I encourage all of you to be that positive role model for our Key Club and CKI 
students.  
 
Please feel free to reach out to me at any time at kmsd512@gmail.com or 703-868-6224. 
 
Yours in Service, 
Kristina Dlugozima 
Capital District Key Club Administrator  
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


a Kiwanis -fami ly  member 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly)Committee)Report)&)Committee)Evaluation)


!
!
Committee:!! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Date:!!
)
Chairperson:!
!
To!be!completed!by!the!Committee!Chairperson!and!submitted!to!the!District!Secretary!and!
supervising!District!Trustee!no!later!than!21!days!before!each!quarterly!District!Board!Meeting.!
)
1.!COMMITTEE!MEMBERSHIP!
Committee)fully)staffed:)Yes)___) No)___)[Note:)Regions)without)representation)below.])
)
)
) ))
)
) )
)
)
2.!KIWANIS!YEAR!GOALS)(list)all)committee’s)annual)goals)) ) )
)


GOAL) %)Complete)
) )


) )


) )


) )


) )


)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)







) ) ))))))February)8,)2012) ) )


)
3.)CHALLENGES!OR!ASSISTANCE!NEEDED)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)
) )
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
4.)COMMENTS)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)))
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
SIGNED:)____________________________________________________________________________________________________________)





		GOALRow1: Add additional educators to the team.

		 CompleteRow1: 50%

		GOALRow2: Continue the 5 O'Clock Somewhere series, incorporating six paid speakers.

		 CompleteRow2: 16/67%

		GOALRow3: Write six articles on leadership for inclusion in the Capital District newsletter

		 CompleteRow3: 100%

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Leadership Development and Education

		Date: July 30, 2023

		Chairperson: Lynnette Embree

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Additional CLE instructors are needed.

		Challenges: Several divisions postponed/rescheduled CLE training due to lack of registration. It is unknown what the reason(s) for lack of registration. Have we not done a good job getting the word out about the CLE training? Is it that people are beginning to travel again during the summer? Have our leaders been through this training multiple times and don't feel they have anything to learn? It would be interesting to know why there has been a lack of registration/participation.

		Comments: I am grateful for the opportunity to serve as LD&E Coordinator for the 2022-2023 Kiwanis year. Thank you!!

		Signature: 








Kiwanis InternationalRun Date:


Run time:


Page 1 of 10


CUS9004Monthly Membership Comparison


08/01/2023


12:21:18PM


Club Id Club Name Cntry/St Sts Sep 
22 


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug TrendSep 
23 


% Chg


K03 Capital


K0301 Division 1


K05798 Capitol Hill, Washington DC PR  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  9 -9 0.00


K03259 Eastern Branch, Washington DC  15  15  15  17  17  17  17  17  17  17  17 +2 13.33


K10964 Far East Washington DC  17  17  17  20  20  20  20  20  6  6 -11-64.71


K04517 Northwest Washington DC  10  10  11  12  12  12  12  12  12  12  12 +2 20.00


K08528 Shepherd Park, Washington DC  20  20  20  23  23  23  23  23  23  23  23 +3 15.00


K16213 Southwest Waterfront Washington DC DC  12  13  13  13  13  13  13  13  13  13  13 +1 8.33


K00127 Washington DC  75  75  75  75  75  75  75  75  82  82  82 +7 9.33


Division 1 Totals:  158  159  160  169  169  169  169  169  147  153  153 -5-3.16


K0302 Division 2


K00490 Alexandria VA  31  31  31  31  31  32  33  32  32  30  28 -3-9.68


K01958 Arlington VA  42  41  41  41  41  41  41  40  40  40  40 -2-4.76


K11452 Bull Run-Manassas VA  20  20  20  20  20  20  20  20  20  20  20  0.00


K04592 Fairfax VA  20  20  19  19  19  21  21  21  21  21  22 +2 10.00


K00960 Fredericksburg VA  30  30  30  31  29  29  28  28  28  28  28 -2-6.67


K20951 Haymarket-Gainesville VA  21  21  21  21  21  21  21 +21 0.00


K04757 Leesburg VA  14  15  16  17  20  22  22  22  22  22  23 +9 64.29


K01290 Manassas VA  23  24  24  25  25  25  25  25  25  25  25 +2 8.70


K04042 Mount Vernon, Fairfax County VA  22  22  22  22  22  22  22  22  22  22  22  0.00


K03013 South Arlington VA  20  15  16  16  16  16  16  16  16  16  18 -2-10.00


K15461 Tysons VA  17  17  17  18  18  18  18  18  18  19  20 +3 17.65


K02917 Woodbridge VA  15  15  15  15  16  16  16  16  16  17  17 +2 13.33


Division 2 Totals:  254  250  251  255  278  283  283  281  281  281  284 +30 11.81


K0303 Division 3


K02577 Bethesda MD  16  16  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  15 -1-6.25


K09555 Greater Landover MD  14  14  14  14  14  14  14  14  14  14  14  0.00


K06223 Leisure World, Silver Spring MD  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  17  17  17  17 +2 13.33


K14701 Mitchellville MD  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  0.00


K16726 Montgomery Village MD  10  10  10  10  9  9  9  9  9  9  9 -1-10.00


K01996 Prince Georges County MD  18  18  18  18  18  18  18  18  18  18  18  0.00


K03500 Rockville MD  17  17  17  17  17  17  17  17  17  17  17  0.00







Kiwanis InternationalRun Date:


Run time:


Page 2 of 10


CUS9004Monthly Membership Comparison


08/01/2023


12:21:18PM


Club Id Club Name Cntry/St Sts Sep 
22 


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug TrendSep 
23 


% Chg


K03 Capital  (Continued)


K0303 Division 3  (Continued)


K09782 Waldorf MD  11  11  11  13  13  13  13  13  13  13  13 +2 18.18


K03596 Wheaton-Silver Spring MD  17  19  19  19  19  19  19  19  17  17  17  0.00


Division 3 Totals:  133  135  134  136  135  135  135  137  135  135  135 +2 1.50


K0304 Division 4


K20360 Capital - Next Generation e-Club MD  18  18  18  18  19  19  19  19  19  19  19 +1 5.56


K04467 Commodore Mayo, Mayo MD  32  32  32  32  32  32  32  32  31  31  31 -1-3.13


K08352 Crofton MD  54  55  55  56  56  56  55  57  57  58  57 +3 5.56


K02358 Ellicott City MD  27  27  27  26  26  26  26  26  26  26  26 -1-3.70


K04548 Severna Park MD  5  5  5  6  6  6  6  6  6  6  6 +1 20.00


Division 4 Totals:  136  137  137  138  139  139  138  140  139  140  139 +3 2.21


K0305 Division 5


K07262 Accomack, Onancock VA  16  16  16  16  16  16  17  17  17  18  18 +2 12.50


K02269 Bridgeville DE  42  43  50  50  50  48  49  50  50  51  50 +8 19.05


K02858 Chincoteague VA  40  45  45  45  46  48  50  50  51  51  53 +13 32.50


K01780 Coastal Delaware DE  10  11  12  13  13  15  15  15  15  15  19 +9 90.00


K03509 Delmar DE  7  7  7  7  7  7  7  7  7  9  9 +2 28.57


K02022 Dover DE CR  0.00


K02064 Georgetown DE  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  0.00


K12899 Greater Millsboro DE  20  21  21  21  21  22  22  22  22  22  22 +2 10.00


K09859 Greater Ocean Pines-Ocean City MD  40  36  35  35  35  39  39  39  40  40  40  0.00


K04084 Pocomoke City MD  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  0.00


K01036 Seaford DE  26  26  28  28  28  31  31  31  32  32  32 +6 23.08


Division 5 Totals:  225  229  238  239  240  250  254  255  258  262  267 +42 18.67


K0306 Division 6


K17511 Bel Air MD CR  0.00


K20062 Canton-Fells Point MD  12  9  9  9  8  9  9  9  9  9  9 -3-25.00


K01980 Elkton MD  15  15  16  16  16  15  15  17  17  17  17 +2 13.33


K03908 Hampden-Midtown, Baltimore MD  11  11  11  11  11  11  11  11  11  11  11  0.00







Kiwanis InternationalRun Date:


Run time:


Page 3 of 10


CUS9004Monthly Membership Comparison


08/01/2023


12:21:18PM


Club Id Club Name Cntry/St Sts Sep 
22 


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug TrendSep 
23 


% Chg


K03 Capital  (Continued)


K0306 Division 6  (Continued)


K03575 Loch Raven MD  17  17  16  16  16  16  17  17  17  17  16 -1-5.88


K02058 Reisterstown MD  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  0.00


K01811 Towson-Timonium MD  13  13  13  14  14  15  15  15  15  15  15 +2 15.38


K00131 Wilmington DE  25  25  25  25  25  25  25  25  25  25  25  0.00


Division 6 Totals:  102  99  99  100  99  100  101  103  103  103  102  0.00


K0307 Division 7


K00783 Frederick, MD MD  27  26  25  25  23  23  23  23  23  21  21 -6-22.22


K00448 Hagerstown MD  40  40  41  41  42  42  41  41  44  44  40  0.00


K03291 Mount Airy MD  30  31  31  31  31  30  30  29  29  28  27 -3-10.00


K01973 Westminster MD  37  38  38  38  38  38  38  38  38  37  37  0.00


Division 7 Totals:  134  135  135  135  134  133  132  131  134  130  125 -9-6.72


K0308 Division 8


K19349 Blue Ridge West Virginia WV CR  0.00


K12978 Blue Ridge, Winchester VA  19  24  24  24  25  25  25  26  26  27  27 +8 42.11


K01564 Charles Town WV  19  19  20  20  20  20  20  20  20  20  20 +1 5.26


K02634 Front Royal VA  20  20  20  20  20  21  21  21  21  21  21 +1 5.00


K17385 Old Town VA  24  22  21  21  21  22  22  23  23  23  23 -1-4.17


K09233 Shepherdstown WV  16  18  18  19  20  20  20  21  22  22  22 +6 37.50


K17962 Strasburg VA  9  9  8  8  8  8  8  8  8  8  8 -1-11.11


K00806 Winchester VA  104  104  103  103  104  104  104  104  103  102  101 -3-2.88


Division 8 Totals:  211  216  214  215  218  220  220  223  223  223  222 +11 5.21


K0309 Division 9


K01092 Alleghany Highlands VA  27  27  28  28  28  28  28  28  28  28  28 +1 3.70


K00733 Charlottesville VA  43  43  43  44  45  45  46  46  46  45  45 +2 4.65


K00770 Harrisonburg VA  26  26  26  26  26  26  26  26  26  26  26  0.00


K20473 Jackson River Area VA  22  22  21  21  21  21  21  19  19  19  19 -3-13.64


K10343 Shenandoah Valley, Staunton VA  21  21  19  19  19  19  19  19  19  19  19 -2-9.52


K00794 Staunton VA  47  48  48  48  48  48  48  47  48  47  46 -1-2.13







Kiwanis InternationalRun Date:


Run time:


Page 4 of 10


CUS9004Monthly Membership Comparison


08/01/2023


12:21:18PM


Club Id Club Name Cntry/St Sts Sep 
22 


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug TrendSep 
23 


% Chg


K03 Capital  (Continued)


K0309 Division 9  (Continued)


K01407 Waynesboro VA  44  46  48  48  48  51  52  52  54  53  52 +8 18.18


Division 9 Totals:  230  233  233  234  235  238  240  237  240  237  235 +5 2.17


K0310 Division 10


K11043 Central Chesterfield VA  11  12  12  12  12  12  12  12  12  12  12 +1 9.09


K06948 Chester VA  29  29  30  30  30  30  30  29  29  29  29  0.00


K05765 Colonial Heights VA  39  39  39  41  41  41  41  41  41  43  43 +4 10.26


K01293 Crewe VA  6  6  6  5  5  5  5  5  5  5  5 -1-16.67


K18852 Dinwiddie VA  13  16  17  17  17  17  17  17  17  17  17 +4 30.77


K17413 Hopewell VA  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  0.00


K00692 Petersburg VA  33  33  33  33  33  33  33  34  35  37  37 +4 12.12


Division 10 Totals:  146  150  152  153  153  153  153  153  154  158  158 +12 8.22


K0311 Division 11


K00952 Ashland VA  53  52  53  53  53  53  53  53  52  52  54 +1 1.89


K03543 Midlothian-Chesterfield VA  34  34  32  32  32  32  32  33  33  33  34  0.00


K00103 Richmond VA  134  133  138  139  139  142  142  143  143  142  142 +8 5.97


K21001 Short Pump VA  18  21  21  21 +21 0.00


K07735 Tappahannock VA CR  0.00


K09694 Tuckahoe, Richmond VA  20  20  20  20  20  20  20  20  20  21  21 +1 5.00


Division 11 Totals:  241  239  243  244  244  247  247  267  269  269  272 +31 12.86


K0312 Division 12


K20415 Capital Legacy e-Club VA CR  0.00


K08385 Colonial Capital, Williamsburg VA  67  67  67  67  65  64  63  64  63  63  63 -4-5.97


K17758 Gloucester VA  18  18  18  18  18  18  18  18  18  18  18  0.00


K13385 Grafton VA  30  30  30  31  31  31  33  33  35  35  35 +5 16.67


K20955 Mathews VA  15  15  15  16  16  16  20 +20 0.00


K09199 Middlesex, Saluda VA  50  51  51  51  51  51  51  51  51  50  50  0.00


K19889 New Kent VA  5  5  5  5  5  5  5  5  5  5  5  0.00


K12626 Northern Neck-Kilmarnock VA  26  31  31  32  32  32  32  32  32  32  32 +6 23.08







Kiwanis InternationalRun Date:


Run time:


Page 5 of 10


CUS9004Monthly Membership Comparison


08/01/2023


12:21:18PM


Club Id Club Name Cntry/St Sts Sep 
22 


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug TrendSep 
23 


% Chg


K03 Capital  (Continued)


K0312 Division 12  (Continued)


K07584 Poquoson VA  89  89  89  90  90  89  89  89  88  87  87 -2-2.25


K17543 Toano VA  17  20  20  20  22  24  24  24  24  25  25 +8 47.06


K04947 Williamsburg VA  120  122  123  123  121  121  122  123  125  125  126 +6 5.00


Division 12 Totals:  422  433  434  437  450  450  452  455  457  456  461 +39 9.24


K0313 Division 13


K19690 Carrollton VA  32  32  32  32  32  32  32  32  32  32  32  0.00


K17833 City Center Newport News VA  11  12  12  12  12  12  9  9  9  9  10 -1-9.09


K06293 Denbigh, Newport News VA  11  11  11  11  11  11  11  11  11  11  10 -1-9.09


K17790 Downtown Hampton VA CR  0.00


K18034 Greater Hilton VA  49  47  48  49  49  49  49  49  49  49  49  0.00


K21029 Kiln Creek, VA VA  18 +18 0.00


K05659 Mercury 64, Hampton VA  14  14  14  15  17  19  19  19  19  19  19 +5 35.71


K10322 Old Point Comfort, Hampton VA  7  7  7  7  7  7  7  7  7  7  7  0.00


K05148 Peninsula at Oyster Point, Newport News VA CR  10 -10 0.00


K08499 Smithfield VA  39  40  40  42  36  35  35  34  34  33  33 -6-15.38


Division 13 Totals:  173  163  164  168  164  165  162  161  161  160  178 +5 2.89


K0314 Division 14


K01698 Chesapeake VA  62  66  65  65  66  66  66  66  66  66  66 +4 6.45


K07460 Churchland, Portsmouth VA  16  16  16  16  16  16  16  16  16  16  16  0.00


K11467 Great Bridge-Chesapeake VA  11  11  10  10  10  10  10  10  10  10  10 -1-9.09


K10990 Lynnhaven-Virginia Beach VA  12  12  12  12  12  12  12  12  12  12  12  0.00


K00085 Norfolk VA  57  57  56  55  55  56  57  56  56  54  54 -3-5.26


K07526 Ocean View Beach, Norfolk VA  11  11  11  11  11  11  11  11  11  11  11  0.00


K00195 Portsmouth VA  24  24  24  24  24  24  24  24  24  24  30 +6 25.00


K02953 Suffolk VA  12  12  12  12  12  12  12  11  11  11  11 -1-8.33


K04356 Virginia Beach VA  43  43  43  43  43  41  42  43  44  45  45 +2 4.65


K07292 Virginia Beach Virginia, Town Center VA  21  21  21  21  21  21  21  22  21  21  22 +1 4.76


K09841 Virginia Beach-Combers VA CR  8 -8 0.00


Division 14 Totals:  277  273  270  269  270  269  271  271  271  270  277  0.00







Kiwanis InternationalRun Date:


Run time:


Page 6 of 10


CUS9004Monthly Membership Comparison


08/01/2023


12:21:18PM


Club Id Club Name Cntry/St Sts Sep 
22 


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug TrendSep 
23 


% Chg


K03 Capital  (Continued)


K0315 Division 15


K01577 Bassett VA  17  17  17  17  17  17  17  17  17  17  17  0.00


K08286 Botetourt County, Troutville VA  28  28  29  29  29  30  30  30  30  32  32 +4 14.29


K00482 Danville VA  72  73  73  72  72  72  72  72  70  70  72  0.00


K19522 Forest VA  10  10  11  11  11  11  11  11  11  11  11 +1 10.00


K04996 Fort Hill, Lynchburg VA  8  8  8  8  8  8  8  8  8  8  8  0.00


K00196 Lynchburg VA  33  32  34  34  33  33  36  36  35  35  36 +3 9.09


K00432 Martinsville VA  39  39  39  39  34  34  34  34  34  34  34 -5-12.82


K00182 Roanoke VA  145  145  147  147  147  151  151  150  150  150  150 +5 3.45


K00436 Salem VA  37  37  37  39  39  39  39  39  39  39  39 +2 5.41


Division 15 Totals:  389  389  395  396  390  395  398  397  394  396  399 +10 2.57


K0316 Division 16


K02490 Abingdon VA  35  34  34  34  32  33  33  34  34  34  34 -1-2.86


K02773 Bluefield VA  11  11  11  11  11  11  11  11  11  11  11  0.00


K03324 Christiansburg VA  64  64  65  71  70  72  73  74  75  75  77 +13 20.31


K19723 Giles County VA CR  0.00


K00922 Marion VA  26  25  25  24  24  24  24  24  24  24  24 -2-7.69


K02811 Montgomery County-Blacksburg VA  43  49  50  51  51  51  51  53  53  51  51 +8 18.60


K00942 Radford VA  5  5  5  5  5  5  5  5  5  5  5  0.00


K03133 Wythe County VA  19  18  18  18  18  18  17  18  18  18  18 -1-5.26


Division 16 Totals:  203  206  208  214  211  214  214  219  220  218  220 +17 8.37


K0317 Division 17


K12325 Clinch River, Richlands VA  11  12  12  12  12  13  14  14  15  17  17 +6 54.55


K19595 Clinchco VA  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  0.00


K02192 Clintwood VA  17  17  18  18  18  18  18  18  18  17  17  0.00


K00974 Coeburn VA  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  0.00


K17334 Council VA  14  14  14  14  14  14  14  14  14  14  14  0.00


K02890 Grundy VA  18  18  18  18  18  18  18  18  18  18  18  0.00


K03264 Haysi VA  28  28  28  28  27  29  30  30  30  30  30 +2 7.14


K19011 Hurley VA  18  20  21  21  21  21  21  21  21  21  21 +3 16.67


K10240 McClure River VA  13  13  18  18  18  18  18  19  19  19  19 +6 46.15







Kiwanis InternationalRun Date:


Run time:


Page 7 of 10


CUS9004Monthly Membership Comparison


08/01/2023


12:21:18PM


Club Id Club Name Cntry/St Sts Sep 
22 


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug TrendSep 
23 


% Chg


K03 Capital  (Continued)


K0317 Division 17  (Continued)


K00384 Norton VA  27  27  27  27  23  23  23  23  23  23  23 -4-14.81


K19369 St Paul-Castlewood VA  15  16  17  17  17  17  17  17  18  18  18 +3 20.00


K02796 Wise VA  28  31  31  30  30  30  31  31  31  31  31 +3 10.71


Division 17 Totals:  207  214  222  221  216  219  222  223  225  226  226 +19 9.18


K0325 Division 18


K04190 North Parkersburg WV  13  13  13  13  13  13  13  13  13  13  13  0.00


K01768 Weirton WV  21  21  21  21  21  21  21  21  23  23  23 +2 9.52


K00456 Wellsburg WV  31  30  30  30  30  30  31  28  29  31  31  0.00


K00128 Wheeling WV  35  35  35  35  33  33  33  33  33  33  33 -2-5.71


K18486 Williamstown Area WV  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  0.00


Division 18 Totals:  115  114  114  114  112  112  113  110  113  115  115  0.00


K0326 Division 19


K06265 Bridgeport WV  10  10  10  10  10  10  10  10  10  10  10  0.00


K00289 Clarksburg WV  24  22  22  22  22  22  23  23  23  23  23 -1-4.17


K02128 Elkins WV  26  27  27  27  27  45  45  44  44  44  45 +19 73.08


K00274 Fairmont WV  11  12  12  12  12  12  12  12  12  12  12 +1 9.09


K03531 Keyser WV  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  14  14 -1-6.67


K12651 Keyser-Breakfast WV  7  7  7  6  6  6  6  6  6  6  6 -1-14.29


K00315 Morgantown WV  12  12  12  12  12  12  12  12  12  12  12  0.00


K03504 Parsons WV  5  5  5  5  5  5  5  5  5  5  5  0.00


K06142 Suncrest Area, Morgantown WV  17  17  17  17  17  17  17  17  17  17  17  0.00


Division 19 Totals:  127  127  127  126  126  144  145  144  144  143  144 +17 13.39


K0327 Division 20


K00612 Beckley WV  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  15  0.00


K03114 Delbarton WV  13  13  13  13  14  14  14  14  16  16  16 +3 23.08


K04457 East Huntington WV  23  23  23  23  23  23  24  24  24  24  24 +1 4.35


K03312 Gilbert WV  6  6  10  10  10  11  11  11  11  11  11 +5 83.33


K19997 Greater Nitro Area WV  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  10 +1 11.11







Kiwanis InternationalRun Date:


Run time:


Page 8 of 10


CUS9004Monthly Membership Comparison


08/01/2023


12:21:18PM


Club Id Club Name Cntry/St Sts Sep 
22 


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug TrendSep 
23 


% Chg


K03 Capital  (Continued)


K0327 Division 20  (Continued)


K01417 Hinton WV  6  6  6  6  4  4  4  4  4  4  4 -2-33.33


K00052 Huntington WV  21  23  23  23  23  23  23  23  23  23  23 +2 9.52


K01223 Logan WV  33  35  35  35  35  35  35  35  35  35  46 +13 39.39


K01270 Mercer County WV  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  9  0.00


K19972 St. Albans WV  10  12  12  12  12  12  12  12  11  11  11 +1 10.00


K01866 War WV  9  9  9  9  10  10  10  10  10  10  10 +1 11.11


K11561 Welch WV  19  20  20  20  19  19  19  19  19  19  19  0.00


K05165 West Charleston WV  28  28  28  28  28  28  28  28  28  28  28  0.00


K00339 Williamson WV PR  5  5  5  5  5  5  5  5 -5 0.00


Division 20 Totals:  206  213  217  217  216  217  218  218  214  214  226 +20 9.71


 4089Capital Totals:  4114  4147  4180  4199  4252  4267  4294  4282  4289  4338 +249 6.09


 173Total Number of Clubs:







Kiwanis InternationalRun Date:


Run time:


Page 9 of 10


CUS9004Monthly Membership Comparison


08/01/2023


12:21:18PM


 4,147  4,199  4,267  4,282  4,338Report Totals:  4,089 +249


Sep 22 Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug TrendSep 23 


 173Total Number of Clubs:


 4,114  4,180  4,252  4,294  4,289







Kiwanis InternationalRun Date:


Run time:


Page 10 of 10


CUS9004Monthly Membership Comparison


08/01/2023


12:21:18PM


District District Name Sep 22 Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug TrendSep 23


K03 Capital  4,089  4,114  4,180  4,199  4,252  4,267  4,294  4,282  4,289  4,338 +249 4,147


 4,089  4,114  4,147  4,180Report Totals:  4,199  4,252  4,267  4,294  4,282  4,289  4,338 +249








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly)Committee)Report)&)Committee)Evaluation)


!
!
Committee:!! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Date:!!
)
Chairperson:!
!
To!be!completed!by!the!Committee!Chairperson!and!submitted!to!the!District!Secretary!and!
supervising!District!Trustee!no!later!than!21!days!before!each!quarterly!District!Board!Meeting.!
)
1.!COMMITTEE!MEMBERSHIP!
Committee)fully)staffed:)Yes)___) No)___)[Note:)Regions)without)representation)below.])
)
)
) ))
)
) )
)
)
2.!KIWANIS!YEAR!GOALS)(list)all)committee’s)annual)goals)) ) )
)


GOAL) %)Complete)
) )


) )


) )


) )


) )


)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)







) ) ))))))February)8,)2012) ) )


)
3.)CHALLENGES!OR!ASSISTANCE!NEEDED)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)
) )
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
4.)COMMENTS)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)))
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
SIGNED:)____________________________________________________________________________________________________________)





		GOALRow1: Ensure Clubs are receiving important information on Kiwanis Partnerships, including giving presentations to Clubs and DCMs, as requested

		 CompleteRow1: 75%

		GOALRow2: Support Clubs in developing Signature Projects; Support CDK Signature Project Contest selection process

		 CompleteRow2: 40%

		GOALRow3: Help form new partnerships in selected regions, applicable to those areas

		 CompleteRow3: 25%

		GOALRow4: Support introduction of new partnerships within the District focused on Kiwanis Children's Fund Cause Areas of Health and Nutrition, Education and Literacy, and Youth Leadership Development.

		 CompleteRow4: 40%

		GOALRow5: Develop a network of Kiwanis Partnership Advocates, initially within each region, with the possibility of expanding to each Division, to improve awareness of Kiwanis International,regional, and local partnerships.

		 CompleteRow5: 20%

		CommitteeName: Partnership Coordinator (Key Position)	

		Date: 30 July 2023

		Chairperson: Ron McCallum

		FullyStaffedYes: 

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Since the inception of the District Partnership Coordinator position by KI in 2016, it has been deemed a "Key" District Staff Position, and as such a "one man band", with no regional representation and not a committee per se.  Awareness of Kiwanis International, regional, and local partnerships could be increased by developing a network of Kiwanis Partnership Advocates, initially within each region, with the possibility of further expanding to each Division.  This probably needs additional discussion prior to implementation.

		Challenges: Need to increase awareness and develop support among District Trustees and LTGs for a network of Kiwanis Partnership Advocates, initially within each region, with the possibility of expanding to each Division, to improve awareness of Kiwanis International,regional, and local partnerships.  2022 DCON workshop on "The Power of Partnerships" was a first step in the process.

		Comments: Provided a DCON workshop on "The Power of Partnerships": Kids need Kiwanis. By combining resources and people power, Capital District clubs can find new ways of reaching the kids. That’s why Kiwanis International seeks out partners whose missions align with ours. DCON workshop attendees learned more about the partners who help Kiwanis clubs change children’s lives.  Partnerships can make service easier, increase a club’s purchasing power and even result in benefits and rewards for members.  Attendees also learned how to develop new partnerships in their local community.

		Signature: Ron McCallum, Capital District Partnership Coordinator








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Review the ToY District applicatio and amend as necessary by October 31, 2022.

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Send application details to all Lt Governors.  Request that Lt Governors encourage Club Presidents to distribute applixcation materials to all schools including public, private, charter and parochial schools by November 15, 2022.  Materials were 

		 CompleteRow2: 100

		GOALRow3: Follow up with Lt Governors to ensure that application materials were received and distributed to each club,  Where and when it is needed, assist assist each Lt Governor educated district members about the ToY program by December 1, 2022.

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: Ensure that all clubs have received application materials and were reviewing them by February 1, 2023.

		 CompleteRow4: 100

		GOALRow5: Have club winners submitted to Lt Governors by March 1, 2023.  Have Lt Governors submit division winners to the ToY chairman by April 3, 2023.  Have the district committee certify its winner to the District Governor by May 1, 2023. 

		 CompleteRow5: 100

		CommitteeName: Teenager of the Year Award

		Date: 07/25/2023

		Chairperson: Rocco Cipriano

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: It is not necessary for the District committee for judging to be appointed until after January 1, 2022.  Committee will be completely staffed in March 2023 with recommendations by the District Governor and those of the chairman.  As of March 1, the other district committee members included Mary Hester Anton, Catherine Cummins and Wesley Brown.  District chair Cipriano has accepted Governor-elect Eric Lamb's invitation to chair the ToY committee during 2023/24.

		Challenges: All work at the district committee level is anticipated to be conducted through emails andZoom conference calls.  No budget requests are wnticipated other than the actual stipend ($2,500) and travel to district convention by the district ToY finalist and his/her parents or guardians.

		Comments: District Secretary Jeff Wollf has been extremely helpful in accepting all of my edits for the ToY program on the Capital District website and has also assisted in distributing my initial correspondence to all of the Lt Governors.  On  25 April 2023, the District Committee selected Ava Stamatakis (Division 4) as the Ca[ital District's ToY.  Ava was selected from a strong slate of applicants from a total of 9 divisions.  Hopefully even more divisions will participate in 2023-24.  During the judging process, it was noted that it is against school policy  for students to directly handle heir letters of recommendation.  As a result, these applicants could not upload such letters with their application.  This resulted in a confusing stream of emails  from student references to the ToY chair.  Later, these references would have to be compiled and sent separately to the applicant's local club, then to the division Lt Governor, and finally to the District Committee members.  This creates and undue amount of letters in each mailbox that must then be cross referenced with the missing letters in the corresponding application.  As I already indicated, it creates significant confusion.  Because school policies do not allow a student to upload their own reference letters, the District Committee recommends exploring the possibility of allowing referees to directly upload their letters on their student's application.  

		Signature: Rocco C Cipriano (07/25/2023)





